STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178

February 15, 1983

Mr. Milton Reeves

Reeves, Reeves, and Kushmaul
8600 Placita del Cardo
Tucson AZ 85704

<.

Re: Denny #2, P-4-25N-1E

Dear Mr. Reeves:

It has come to our attention that the 160 acres assigned

to the referenced well has divided ownership which is as

yet unconsolidated. File form C-102 in duplicate immediately

indicating the different ownership of the tract and answering
whether or not the acreage haes been consolidated.

Also, our field inspection finds that the well has been completed
and is being tested. Refer to Rule 1105 and file form C-105

with attachments.

If you have any questions please call this office.

Yours trulyZ

Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor

FTC:gc

cc: Santa Fe
Reading file



